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Town of Farmington Planning Board        March 11, 2020 
1000 County Rd. 8  
Farmington, NY 14425 

 
RE: Project Status Log – 3-11-2020 
 

Dear Town of Farmington Planning Board,  

 

Delaware River Solar (“DRS”) is pleased to have the opportunity to bring the benefits of 

Community Solar to the Town of Farmington. This cover letter provides the following materials 

in response to comments received by at the February 19, 2020 Planning Board meeting: 

 

1. Landowner Acknowledgement of Yellow Mills Solar Decommissioning, 
provided by the landowner attorney.  

 
2. Photographs of Washington Street Solar, a comparable 7MWac facility. Aerial 

photos of the 7MWac Washington Street solar farms in Ogden, NY, developed by 
DRS. Photograph 1 shows the system at 2/3rd complete. Photograph 2 shows the 
complete system.  

 
 
 
We thank the Town of Farmington for the thorough review of these projects and look 

forward to the final review of the Site Plan, Subdivision, and Special Permit applications.  

 
Sincerely,  
 
----------------------- 
Daniel Compitello 
Project Developer 

 
 
 
 


